From: Chandler, Jason [Chandlerd@pbworld.com]

Sent: 29 March 2011 13:00

To: Steven Bell

Cc: Reynolds, Steve; Ritchie, Drew; Quelch, Nigel (BBML)
Subject: RE: SDS meeting

Steven,

This is obviously a very busy time and pressure to resolve issues with BSC have taken centre stage and,
understanding the contractual and commercial issues with the scheme generally, we have been very patient in
awaiting resolution of our MUDFA payments and our incentivisation payments.

During this time we have continued to support tie in the completion of the MUDFA works, as builts etc. without any
real explanation from tie of why PB has not been paid the outstanding balance for MUDFA works or the
Incentivisation payments. \WWe have also also had no response to our Applications for Payment 20 October relating to
these issues.

We are having a meeting of the PB Senior Management team responsible for Edinburgh Tram at Apex European
from 11 am until late evening on Monday 28th. Would there be any possibility given the close proximity that you could
squeeze some time into your diary for an update meeting? This could either be at Apex or we will come over to you.

Best Regards

Jason

From: Steven Bell [mailto:Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 23 March 2011 09:35

To: Chandler, Jason

Cc: Reynolds, Steve; Ritchie, Drew; Quelch, Nigel (BBML)
Subject: RE: SDS meeting

Jason

I’'ve had a word with Steven and unfortunately he is not available until w/c 11" April due to diary commitments and
annual leave.

His availability is:

11" pm
12% between 11.00 am and 4.00 pm
14" pm
15% pm

Let me know what suits you and if the meeting is here and who will be attending.
Thanks

Julie (Thompson)

From: Chandler, Jason [mailto:ChandlerJ@pbworld.com]
Sent: 22 March 2011 17:08
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To: Julie Smith
Cc: Steven Bell; Reynolds, Steve; Ritchie, Drew; Quelch, Nigel (BBML)
Subject: SDS meeting

Julie,

| had a brief discussion with Steven earlier to arrange a meeting to resolve of issues between tie and SDS relating to
MUDFA and Incentivisation.

Steven is obviously very busy but had said that he would look for a slot in his diary early next week. | was wondering
if it may be possible to arrange this sometime Monday 28 March anytime after 10:30 until late evening. Half an hour
would probably be enough to discuss the issues, or an hour if possible.

Regards,

Jason Chandler

BSc (Hons)

Project Manager, Edinburgh Tram

Parsons Brinckerhoff
9 Lochside Avenue, Edinburgh EH12 9DJ, UK

chandleri@pbworld.com; www.pbworld.com/ea

Think before you print

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential information
for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration,
dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to
this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.
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